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Brankica Majkić-Dursun

From: Markovski Goran  Prof. D-r. <markovski@gf.ukim.edu.mk>
Sent: 28 May, 2024 12:40
To: Brankica Majkić-Dursun
Cc: Lazarevska Marijana; Milkova Kristina; Mijoski Goran; Nakov Darko
Subject: 75 GF - Skopje

Dear Mrs. Brankica Majkić - Dursun 
 
This year, the Faculty of Civil Engineering Skopje as a consƟtuent part of the Ss. Cyril and Methodius University in 
Skopje marks 75 years since its foundaƟon. On the occasion of this important jubilee, there will be published, inter 
alia, a special issue of Monograph that, in addiƟon to basic data on the development and current condiƟons of the 
Faculty, will also contain presentaƟon of the most characterisƟc scienƟfic-research achievements of its departments. 
 
To give an impetus and highlight the importance of intensive internaƟonal cooperaƟon for the achievement of 
scienƟfic-research goals, the Editorial Board has made a decision to ask each department to invite one of its renowned 
collaborators from abroad to present his/her current research, part of his/her own research or provide an overview 
of current world achievements in the field and thus contribute to raising the quality of the Monograph.  
 
The Department of hydraulics, hydrology and arrangement of watercourses has nominated you as a disƟnguished 
expert and researcher to be our guest at the celebraƟon and an invited lecturer at the conference named    “75 years 
of Faculty of Civil Engineering – From Slide Rule to ArƟficial Intelligence”. 
 
Emphasizing the inseparable mutual connecƟon of educaƟon and science with economy, in the chapter enƟtled 
“Friends of the Civil Engineering Faculty”, to our respected business partners from the country and abroad will also be 
given the opportunity to present their achievements or to adverƟse themselves. 
 
Thanking you for the accepted invitaƟon, allow me, on behalf of the Faculty of Civil Engineering, to invite you, with a 
great pleasure, to the Official Ceremony and the ScienƟfic Conference to be held in Skopje on the 3rd, i.e., the 4th

October 2024. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
Faculty of Civil Engineering Skopje 
Dean 
 
Prof. Goran Markovski PhD 
 
*** 
Contact persons: 
 
For issues related to the paper:   

Prof. Marijana Lazarevska PhD, marijana@gf.ukim.edu.mk 

 
For issues related to the travel:   

Asist. Prof. KrisƟna Milkova PhD, milkova@gf.ukim.edu.mk 
 
For issues related to accommodaƟon:   

Prof. Goran Mijoski PhD, mijoski@gf.ukim.edu.mk 
Prof. Darko Nakov PhD, nakov@gf.ukim.edu.mk 
 
Please find enclosed the official invitaƟon and the template for the papers to be delivered by 20th June 2024, 
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